

Action Note

Meeting:	Kilwinning Locality Partnership
Date/Venue:	21 January 2020, Ayrshire College Partnership Centre, Kilwinning
Present:	Councillor Scott Davidson (Chair); Councillor Joe Cullinane; Councillor John Glover; Councillor Donald Reid ; Rhona Arthur , Lead Officer (NAC); Louise Riddex , Locality Co-ordinator (NAC); Nairn McDonald , Community Representative; Aaron McDonald , Community Representative; Colin Hedley , Community Representative; Craig McFie , Scottish Fire and Rescue; Theresa Potter , Partnership Engagement Officer (HSCP); Julie McLachlan , Senior Manager, Economic Policy (NAC) Alistair Gemmell , Strategic Planning Manager (NAC); and Hayley Clancy , Committee Services Officer (NAC).
Apologies:	Stuart McGregor , Senior Lead Officer; and Ann Wilson , Third Sector Interface.

ACTIONS

No.	Action	Responsible
1.	Welcome and Apologies The Chair welcomed those present to the meeting, including a number of new community representatives, and apologies for absence were noted.	
2.	Community Wealth Building Update The Partnership received a presentation from Julie McLachlan, Senior Manager (Economic Policy) on community wealth building. The presentation provided information on:- <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Community wealth building as a transformative approach to local economic development, developing wealth with local roots and ownership; • The 5 pillars of community wealth building – procurement, employment, land and assets, financial power and democratic ownership of the local economy; • Examples of procurement expenditure in Preston; • Developing Scotland’s first Community Wealth Building Strategy; • Securing £3 million Ayrshire Growth Deal CWB Fund: a regional approach to CWB; • Work with our local and regional anchors via the CWB Commission to deliver bold ambitions; and • The Kilwinning Locality Priorities - with 32 new business start ups in 2018/19 and 22 growth companies account managed by NAC Business Development. 	

Action Note

	<p>Discussion took place on the possibility of a community bank facility and the NAC procurement process.</p> <p>Noted.</p>	
3.	<p>Local Development Plan</p> <p>The Partnership received a presentation from Alistair Gemmell, Strategic Planning Manager on the Council's Local Development Plan.</p> <p>The presentation provided information on:-</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Timeline for the Local Development Plan 2, which commenced in 2016 and following engagement, consultation and examination was adopted in 2019; • The shared vision of the plan that every person in North Ayrshire is valued and should have the best opportunities to live their life to their full potential; • Four Strategic policies - Spatial Strategy, Placemaking, Strategic Development Area and Delivery on Community Priorities and detailed policies that • New Housing allocations – a 10 Year Plan for the delivery of more homes in North Ayrshire; and • The next steps that will include an Action Programme, followed by the National Planning Framework and Regional Spatial Strategy, Monitoring, New Local Development Plan (incorporating ongoing engagement with Locality Planning Partnerships and communities) and Local Place Plans. <p>Noted.</p>	
4.	<p>Action Note</p> <p>The action note from the meeting held on 17 September 2019 was approved as a correct record and the implementation of decisions was confirmed.</p> <p>Noted.</p>	
5.	<p>Community Investment Fund</p> <p>Theresa Potter declared an interest in relation to the Onside Ayrshire application and left the room when this was considered.</p> <p>Jim Hodge also declared an interest in relation to the Kilwinning Rangers application and left the room when this was considered.</p> <p>Kilwinning Rangers - The Partnership agreed to make a recommendation to the North Ayrshire Council Cabinet that an award of £41,190 be made to the Kilwinning Rangers from the Community Investment Fund.</p>	Rhona Arthur

Action Note

	<p>Onside Ayrshire – The Partnership agreed not to progress with the application at this time but encouraged the group to work with NAC Funding officers and the Partnership to look at what the wider project could be.</p> <p>Ayrshire Communities Education and Sport (ACES) - The Partnership agreed not to progress with the application at this time but encouraged the group to work with NAC Funding officers and the Partnership to provide support with any future applications.</p>	<p>Rhona Arthur</p> <p>Rhona Arthur</p>
6.	<p>Locality Co-ordinator, Locality Plan and Charette Update</p> <p>Louise Riddex, Locality Co-ordinator, submitted an update report on the work which has been undertaken in the Kilwinning Locality and highlighted the following:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Me & My Mental Health Group is now running and has 8 participants attending; • Member of team is Supporting Cranberrymoss to work in partnership with the Church of Nazarene food bank to deliver cooking classes on a Friday to fill the gap of where centre stage once was; • 3 groups supported by our service were successful in the latest PB Youth funding. Kilwinning Youth Forum received partial funding to organise a Family Fun Day and the ASN group received full funding to take the young people on a day trip for water sports activities; • 2 younger members of Kilwinning Youth Forum are hoping to be part of the Fair For All Youth Commission project; and • 20 young people from Kilwinning Academy working towards the PDA Youth Work. First unit is complete and is being assessed. <p>Louise also advised that a workshop would be set up for the Partnership to look at the charette priorities and what the next steps should be.</p> <p>Noted.</p>	<p>Louise Riddex</p>
7.	<p>Sub Groups Update</p> <p>Rhona Arthur advised an email would be sent out to the Partnership on the role of the sub groups and asking for volunteers to join each of the sub groups.</p>	<p>Louise Riddex</p>
8.	<p>Locality Youth Forum Update</p> <p>A report was submitted on the Locality Youth Forum.</p> <p>Noted.</p>	
9.	<p>HSCP Update</p> <p>Theresa Potter, Partnership Engagement Officer (HSCP) provided a verbal update on the Health and Social Care Partnership and highlighted the following:</p>	

Action Note

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • the development of a well-being academy; • the Young People's Wellness Model to support mental health issues; • the development of a GP practice multi-disciplinary team, with pharmacists, MSK physio and a community link worker is still ongoing; • the introduction of a wider multi-disciplinary team approach, with social work, district nurses, allied health professionals 'wrapped around' a GP team; • the delivery of practical approach to mental health sessions; • the 'Thinking Different Doing Better' initiative currently targeting Localities; • two current online consultations, on the subject of Chemotherapy and Social Care Experiences; and • the North Ayrshire Summit on Drug-Related Deaths, following which locality officers were training in the administration of Naloxone, with plans to roll this out to Localities. <p>Noted.</p>	
<p>10.</p>	<p>Street Naming</p> <p>Three street names have been requested for a residential development off St Michaels Wynd, Kilwinning.</p> <p>The Partnership agreed the following street names:</p> <p>St Michaels Gardens St Michaels Place St Michaels Circle.</p> <p>Post Meeting note: Following a suggestion from the Council's Planning Department, the Locality Partnership agreed to rename St Michaels Circle to St Michaels Terrace. This due to Circle not being accurate for the shape of the street.</p> <p>.</p>	<p>Jennifer McGee</p>
<p>11.</p> <p>11.1</p> <p>11.2</p> <p>11.3</p>	<p>AOCB</p> <p>Vice Chair</p> <p>The Partnership agreed that Colin Hedley be appointed as the Vice Chair</p> <p>Cashback for Communities</p> <p>Alison Stell volunteered to sit on the shortleeting panel for the cashback for communities' project.</p> <p>Provost Awards</p> <p>Rhona Arthur provided a verbal report on the new locality approach which would be taken in respect of the Provost's Awards in 2020. Nairn McDonald volunteered to sit on the shortleeting panel.</p>	<p>Jennifer McGee</p> <p>Louise Riddex</p> <p>Louise Riddex</p>

Action Note

13.	Date of Next Meeting 9 March 2020 at 7pm in Kilwinning Academy.	
-----	---	--

Meeting ended at 9.10 p.m.